

Community Workshop Feedback Cards

**Open Comments about
Crime/Safety**



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We don't think it is
fair to provide such
homeless center by risk
public safety!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC In

Fremont!!

I want to protect my kids



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HRC in
Fremont at all.

Dont want fremont to become
a fees & petty ~~crime~~ crime infested
welfare ~~city~~ city like San Francisco
& Oakland.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

We have enough crimes in Fremont already! We don't any more HNC to attract more drug users, alcohol abusers. We want our safe city back! NO HNC in Fremont!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The theft crimes have increased a lot. My staff were ~~instolen~~ in 2877 Women lock room, I had my lock, theft stolen my credit cards and used in Target. Oct 11, 2018

My backyard, had 7 storage boxes (big) missing on July 18th. other staff also got stolen in that night. C-

I / my family lived Fremont for 25 years, we are now so frightened.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Decoto site near by a
lot of school. public school
have no fence and gates.
Its dangerous for kids.
we don't want HMC to build
in Decoto.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety / Crime is a big concern
More police patrols are definitely
needed



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Big concern! Data from
many cities suggest that SD don't
do it in decvt. STOP!

City hall site provides hope & conce of belonging
for the most sensitive & people in need so
help them settle near facilities.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I appreciate the Police Chief's open letter. I am certain that the HNC will be a positive influence on safety and crime. This is backed up by research and facts.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Homeless usually induce more
crime, especially in CA when
property damage loss less than \$1000
which is not be counted as
crime.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The HNC will improve safety and reduce crime. The data provided by the Police Chief supports this statement.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We definitely want to help
homeless friends, but in the
same time, we have to equally
concern the safety of all kids
~~the~~ when the risk is high
we cannot risk it!!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We are very concerned the safety/
crime is bring in HNE. especially
in residential area. Also concerned
having HNE will bring in more
homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

From the news, think it's legit concerns
for safety



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The homeless are
already here. Why do
you think having them
in a center would
be more dangerous!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Regarding Police Chief's slide "2018 Top 10 Crime Types with highest ID Rates", the number of crime from "Fremont" group and "Transient" group are similar, however, the denominator: "Fremont" and "Transient" population is very different. "Fremont" population is much larger than "Transient", so the crime rate for "Transient" group is much higher than "Fremont" group.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I am not concerned
about safety - it is
more safe to help
people get housing &
off the streets!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

ALREADY NOT ENOUGH
POLICE OFFICER.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

My concern is for our Unhoused neighbors. We need the Navigation Center to help them feel safe and reduce any crime against them.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I've read studies and
the chief of Police's letter

I do not think the HNC
is a crime concern.

We have more concern with
people living on the street.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The Fremont Chief of Police has said that safety issues around Sunrise Village, (the homeless shelter in Newark) are minimal. Since the navigation center clients will be a select group that is committed to working with the program to get stable housing, the safety/crime issue should be even less.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HNC in Fremont

at all

will not be safe if

having HNC



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

① There is no limitation of drug use, ^{if} the homeless people do harm/threat/hurt to kids, ~~how~~ how will city take responsibility?

② police station is far from Decoto, big concern to the response time if there is an incident happen.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Having a HNC on Decoto Bad idea.
it is near Residential Area and elementary
schools, parks, and Nursery. This may
cause an increase in crime.!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I was terrified by homeless
people on the street multiple times.
I don't want to experience that
ever more.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

• WILL CRIME INCREASE?

• what about Reg sex offenders?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

on 8/12, A young lady in SF was attacked by homeless people. I work in downtown city of Oakland, I see homeless people every day. Everytime, I passed' by them, I ~~feel~~ ^{feel} scare and nervous, because I was verbally attacked by them many time. ~~For~~ I don't want my community ~~to~~ is threaten by the ~~potential~~ potential crime in the future.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

WITH THE SHORTAGE of police officers,
How CAN ONE come to the rescue of
our homeowner should there be AN
ISSUE, AND HOW LONG WILL ~~IT~~ IT TAKE?
I myself NEEDED HELP AND BY THE
Time The police came I WAS battered
AND bleeding. So, How will THE CENTER
be handled if AND when crime begins.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Check the latest news on the attack on the woman living opposite the HMC on Embarcadero SF. Then ~~try~~ try to convince the 40,000 residents how safe an HMC in residential neighborhood is. We stand for no HMC in ~~new~~ residential areas. Fremont has lots of land that is better option than residential areas.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

If have HNC ~~at~~ that
police department can't control city!!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

4/25/09

DATA SHOWN BY POLICE COMMISSIONER
SHOWS MORE CONCENTRATION OF CALLS
AT THE CITY CENTER (DOWNTOWN AREA)
DOWNTOWN AREA HAD LARGER CIRCLES...
NOT QUITE SO UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED LIKE
THE COMMISSIONER SAID...
MAKES MORE SENSE TO HAVE HNC IN
DOWNTOWN CENTER.
NOT PLEASE PROVIDE SPECIFIC MEASURES
TO BE TAKEN TO ENSURE SAFETY AROUND HNC



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Yes, there is safety/crime concern!

Especially the location is in residential area.

No HNC in Decoto!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

For the children of
neighborhood it's
not safe.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety is real concern.

HNC create problem & bring
crimes.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

In my neighborhood the homeless use our streets to cut thru to other areas.

They steal mail ~~and~~ packages off of front porches.

Will you increase patrols in the area of the center? you are already short-handed.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- This is B.S. - That homeless people still allowed to take drugs & alcohol during their ~~stay~~ stay at the HNC.
- ~~What~~ Isn't Fremont downtown already have enough homeless activities?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Building a MFC in residential area
will definitely increase the crime!

Don't trick and lie. Read the data,
please. It will cause more
police call related to homeless.

Don't ignore the resident's safety



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I see homeless people walk around half naked, drunk, loud, using drugs - I don't want them to hurt my kids. They need to be in hospital to detox. They need help -

I fear for my safety

and my kid's. If they come to live on Decoto, it is too close to residential areas.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Fremont will be safer
when we take action to
help the homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Please disclose real and solid data to support there is no safety issue around HVC in residential area!

No HVC on Deeds!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

SO MANY STOLEN PACKAGES

SO MANY BROKEN CAR WINDOWS

Solve the existing problem first please?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Fremont can't need to
see increase in crime.
most homeless are
on drugs & mentally ill.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Allowing to use ~~at~~ alcohol and drug
makes NO sense. It for sure will cause
serious safety issues to the city.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I see police ~~not~~ come only if there is a 911 call. We expect them to patrol places where there are homeless people. More than half of them are mentally unstable which is sad as well as a threat to people living. I expect patrol officers to search homeless people for possession of drugs, etc and not arrive only on crime activity.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

TOO much police time spent
on dealing with trash issues
disruptive issue caused
by homeless! We need
protection too!!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~to be~~ Concern on Kids Safety.
Kids walk, bike to school?

Safety of kids bikes and vehicles
parking outside day and night?

Concerning about kids playing
in front of house while more
strangers wandering outside?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I was happy to hear that our police chief's views on this issue, as she is someone who has much more visibility into the state of public safety in Fremont than the average community member. I have absolute faith in Fremont PD and BACS to protect ~~our~~ all our community members, including some of our most vulnerable, the unhoused members.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I am more concerned

about the fake news

scaring City from doing

the right thing



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Fremont is a happy city b/c the
new residents! We made it the
way! We are unhappy b/c you
don't help with the crime intensi-
day by day, but just take money for
not proved projects!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC is too close to residential area. When the homeless pass 6 month period, it is more possible for them to stay in the nearby area of HNC. It is huge crime/safety concern.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I have **NO** safety concerns!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Drug usage and mental problem homeless

should be treated in dedicate place.

They don't deserve to be homeless.



COMMENT CARD

SAFETY
CRIME

City Hall Site

Comment

~~1~~

is
~~is~~

Already there is some suspicious activity between Beacon St and State St.

2. Littering & loitering on the corner of Fremont Blvd & Sunday Blvd



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

NO HNC in Dec 2010.

how does

- NO Drug + alcohol screening

reduce crime?

6



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

THE BERKELEY DATA CHIEF PETERSEN PRESENTED REGARDING SAFETY AROUND HNC DID NOT STATE THE LENGTH OF THE DATA AND VALIDITY OF THE CONCLUSION STUDIED.

I AM UNDER THE IMPRESSION THAT THE ^{LENGTH OF THE} DATA WAS NOT ADEQUATE (IE. SHOULD BE AT LEAST A DECADE WORTH OF DATA). OR ELSE THE CONCLUSION DRAWN ~~IS~~ NOT BE REPRESENTATIVE. WOULD



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

With increase of homeless, Fremont
will have more crime, not safe and
happy city anymore.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There is going to be a magnet of crime
only 40 beds in an year for 600+ people
what are others going to do? encampment
and drugs.

Drugs attracts dealers

Drugs attracts needles on road

Drugs attracts gang members,

~~Drugs~~ Needles on road means my kid or
wife can step out on suffer.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HNC in Fremont
it is all for
for safety concern



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

very unsafe idea.

for safety, please give
up this idea!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The Police Department has
this under control.

Crime from homeless people tends
to be minor offences.

Fear is keeping us paralyzed.

1/2
2/2
3/2



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

NO Decoto!

Comment

Please find a place with
lower density of populations!

A place not too close to
so many elementary schools,
middle schools!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I have big concern on HWC that
will attract more homeless people
who may have criminal background
and cause safety issue to the residents
around HWC, also it will attract
more homeless people from other cities



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I concern about safety around hnc as the bar to admitted is very low. Some homeless with mental problems, ~~add~~ addiction issue even criminals were admitted and will stay after released per data available, very few homeless people admitted are placed in ~~prison~~ long term residents. As there are many schools and residents in the area, hnc will cause safety/crime issue.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HNC!

1. Attracting more of the homeless population to Fremont. from across the Bay Area.
 2. Protecting our children.
 3. we need safer street, safer community.
- HNC: Good Intention, Bad solution



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

STATISTICS PRESENTED IS
NOT SUFFICIENT.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Decoto area close to Walgreens plaza is not a safe place already. 7-eleven is a regular "guest" in Nixle news and police blotters.

Even if HNC doesn't add up to the crime in the area, the folks admitted to HNC could become an easy target for assault.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I believe the navigation center will have access to the same level of safety and security as all other people and businesses in Fremont.

Thank you!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There is no proof that HVC doesn't impact safety and crime. If we want to experiment HVC in Fremont, don't do it in the residential area.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

DO NOT ADMIT CLIENTS
~~WHO~~ WHO USES DRUGS/
ALCOHOL TO KEEP THEM
HIGH

NOT NEAR RESIDENTIAL &
SCHOOLS

SHOULD BE NEAR MEDICAL
FACILITIES



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Woman, attacked in front of
Home by Man Believed to be
Homeless

— abc News

08/13/2019

P.S. You are bring crime to residential area!!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Citizens of
Community: Concern re:

Increase Crime Needs

to Be realistically addressed

Re-assure General Public



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Crime is real issue. Kids
and elderly safety should
not be neglected.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- ~~Crime~~ ^{Crime} should not be a concern,
but its fact it is human.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The crimes are ~~done~~ already

here & the police is doing

their best HNC ~~is~~ hopefuls

does not add more



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will Draw
more Crime
to Fremont City



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Kids Safety .
Senior Safety .
~~Write~~



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

As a local resident and employee in a nearby city, I have been approached at local markets & fast food restaurants. Many of my family, friends, neighbors, and co-workers have as well. If any of the center residents are caught doing this, will there be repercussions? Will there be a stronger police presence at our local shopping centers, schools, and restaurants ~~to discourage~~ to discourage this behavior? I understand (after hearing the Police Chief speak) that this behavior may not qualify as a "crime," but it is scary to many.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

WHEN SFPD DID NAV
CENTERS THEY FOUND THAT
IT ACTUALLY REDUCED
CRIME! IT HELPED CLEAN
UP THE STREETS!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I am very concerned our safety. I have 7 storage boxes ~~we~~ stolen from my backyard on July 18, 2019. Last Oct, while I was exercise in 24/7 my purse got stolen in women's lock room. I report both crimes to Fremont Police. It seemed useless for reporting Fremont police.

We lost hope to count Fremont police, only to protect ourselves.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Please do not bring more
homeless to my area. Small
children. Deal with them
already more than we should
they need to be closer to the
police dept. not residential



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HAC cause big safety
concern in residents.

We have kids in the area,
we need safety ~~area~~.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

1) Low requirement, with intense drug problems in Fremont

2) We need a long term solution, not only to build a place to adapt homeless. How can city hall do to prevent bring more homeless to Fremont? How can city Hall do to ensure Fremont citizen a safe living environment?!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

It definitely will increase crime to Fremont area.

It really incurs safety concerns to our kids / family / home.

Please seriously consider our neighborhood safety first.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~LESS~~ DONT BE TOLERANT TO ANY SORTS
OF ILL-DOINGS, Small crimes are also
crimes.

NO MARIJUANA!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

VERY

I AM CONCERNED FOR SAFETY OF MY KIDS. I ~~HAVE~~ HAD A HOMELESS SITTING OUTSIDE MY HOUSE FOR FEW HOURS.

MY TEENAGE DAUGHTER WAS HOME ALONE.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

While homeless is a small fraction of total population, even a small number of crimes committed by the homeless would actually mean a much higher crime rate committed by the homeless.

Is this conclusion correct?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Many homeless ^{peo}ple are victims
of crime living on the streets.

We need to get them into housing
and programs



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Crime is a big impact
to the whole environment
and community



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There is lot of homeless related crimes off late in the news and media with a recent incident at SFO. Having a homeless navigation center in a residential area like Decoto is a bad idea incident waiting to happen and people ready to blame the council.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The government is destroying this beautiful city. Fremont! You are attracting more and more homeless to here if you build GMC here.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment Re: Kim Petersen's presentation

The ~~to~~ Crime Slide showed number of crimes committed per group (Homeless Resident, Other City)

Please use per capita for the totals of each group.

This will show a significant increase per capita from Homeless group. And a decrease per capita for Fremont Residents.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Many homeless are victims of crimes when they were young. But building a HMO in residential is equal to introduce potential crimes to our kids. please use your judgement use common sense.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I feel that the HNC
will either reduce crime
or have no effect



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

(1) Incidents due to mental illness & drug usage. (2) Substance residue left on streets, such as needles, they are not safe for children especially. (3) News on homeless crimes do exist, when building a HMC in the area it means more homeless will be in that area, which will increase the possibility of incidents. (4) Not all incidents are reported as crime, so crime rates \neq safety level.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

FREMONT PD WILL NEED TO SHOW
THEIR PRESENCE AT ALL TIMES
IN THE NAVIGATION CENTER.
THIS LOCATION WILL HAVE TO BE
INCLUDED IN THEIR BEAT ASSIGNMENT
OR, CREATE A HOMELESS DETAIL
UNIT TO DECREASE USE OF
DRUGS & CRIME IN THE AREA.
FPD WILL NEED TO HIRE MORE
DISPATCHERS TO TAKE THE CALLS.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

① What data are here to show crime will reduce.

② How much homeless people are there in Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Fear

Officers will be on constant
call to this site. Fremont
already lacks manpower.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety ~~of~~ for Our kids who walks
to school. If HNC puts in Decoto
site, crimes will increase ~~and~~ because
It's far away from Police Station.
and soo... close to school.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Many homeless people have mental
problems. It's not safe to build HNC
in high ~~area~~ density zone!



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

Move Homeless to other
state, we need safe
environment.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I would like to see training for police on how to handle mental health issues of residents and homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

1. ~~HNW~~ IN RESIDENTIAL AREA IS
INDUCING PROBLEMS, NOT SOLVING
THEM

2. STAR IN BERKELEY IS MADE AT
THE PLACE OF EXISTING ENCLOSURES
ON THE SECOND STR, THUS HELPING
ON CRIME

3. DRUGS, ALCOHOL ABUSE,
A MENTAL DISORDERS



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Great presentation
by Chief of Police
Thank you for the facts!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No Crime increase is not
verified by data.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

my coworker's home just broken in
by homeless. this is true story!

big concern of ~~the~~ Safety.

I see many needles on the Fremont hub
by drug user.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC location in photo, is so close to school, crimes are bound to increase & school rating goes down



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We are very concern the safety/
Crime if bring in HAVC, especially
in residential area. also concern
having HAVC will bring in more homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Big concern for the community.

Why do you have to put HNC in
community neighborhood?

Why Residential area?

Why?

Do you see yesterday's news in San Francisco
that a woman was attacked by a homeless
person when she went home? This could
happen to any one of us, our kid, our family



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Real concern more ~~safe~~ crime comp
up, ~~and~~ especially w/ HVC in the
Residential areas, which have
more kids and seniors living here.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Potential risks ~~to~~ increase
Substance use and mental ~~health~~ problem
Sex harassment issues
Safety of our children, females and property
If a HNC must be built in Fremont, please
screen out those who use drugs and do the
criminal record checks.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safty is getting worse.

Please raise the level of
punishment to the people who
commit crimes, like smash cars,
grabby purses in force, etc.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will increase
safety or crime issues
in Fremont, for sure,
we don't want it comes
to our home.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

NO CONCERNS

YES HINC!

WHY NOT MORE
CENTERS? ———



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I am really concerned about the Safety/
Crime as ~~it~~ HNC is low entry barrier.
Decoto Site is very near to 7 ~~elementary~~⁶
public schools. HNC is going to
allow people with mental illness/
drug and alcohol abusers. which will
not be monitored outside the HNC.

FREMONT CITIZENS COMES

FIRST !!!



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

I worried about HNC. 1. More homeless will come to Fremont, the government can not afford it. 2. More drug and crime in Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

We don't see any necessities of
building those HMC. We as a loyal
Fremont residents want to live in
a clean, safe, quiet places not to
any dangerous, dirty, noise places.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HWC!!!

It Brings more crime
For sure!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The CHIEF of Police
Appears to be pitching a
party line to the community
where does she live relative
to the location of the proposed
Decision 125



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The decto site is too close to
the Residential community. The
safety and crime will negatively
impact to the community.
Please seriously consider locate
this center to the City Hall center
away from any residential
community.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

What will they do doing day?

Police presence?

Response time?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

This is big concern with
NAC



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I always heard of some residents were
attacked by the homeless in the
news. I very worry about the safety
of my kids. ~~the~~ More drug,
alcohol. It's terrible!!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Homeless shall bring
drugs alcohol to
kids in neighbor
schools.

Comment

When I'm with my ~~child~~ kids walking on the street, ~~It's~~ You can't image how scared I am I. Will ~~it~~ these homeless people attack my children? I am a mom,

How could I let my children walk to school by themselves? HNC will ~~attract~~ attract more homeless to Fremont. And then could ~~stay~~ anywhere near the HNC before they can get in!!!

Comment

Very upset by how many people associate homeless people with criminality, all data to the contrary.

Also by the spurious association of drug addiction and other mental health conditions with violence.

How will Fremont heal after such bitter division based on such negative tropes?

Comment

\$900 loss doesn't count as
crime, it is so stupid and cost
to do bad things.

Strongly request government make
punish regulation for any misdeeds
to ~~stand~~ support our safety



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There is NOT enough

data showing HNC will not

have negative impact on

community safety.

Berkeley is located in
industrial area, and therefore
not a good comparable.

Comment

- 1) Safety of Residents, Kids?
- 2) Safety of homes also as if they do something not liked by residence could cause issues
- 3) ~~Respons~~ who will take responsibility of safety for every one
- 4) One bad event could change everything hence proper planning & research must.

Comment

Fremont is a family oriented
town not a big city even it
is #4 in population in bay area.

We, as residents in Fremont really
concern the ADNC will bring more
homeless people not from local
~~the~~ to our safe family oriented
city.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Even the homeless
know that the police
do not respond to their
crimes. So the residents will be
forced right into a nightmare.
And what about the children?

Comment

NO CONCERNS

it's more dangerous to NOT
have a navigation center!

I have safety concerns for the people in
the HNC. How do we know the community
won't attack the HNC people?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I live in downtown, just moved in
last Oct, I have seen different homeless
people steal my packages, my ~~car~~ private
resident 'sign' and ~~trash~~ trash in the
street, drinking alcohol, even BBQ on
the sidewalk!!! this is Fremont downtown,
the face of Fremont, and policy can't do anything
about this



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Homelessness is not a crime

Let's help people be housed

Yes



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~Rec'd~~ HNC in Fremont

Will not be safety for city



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

As the city is getting more crowded, and many gain easy access by BART, the crime rate seems to be increasing. One can't even feel safe walking dogs or opening doors sometimes.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The city's talking points seem to gloss over or not mention very much the recent prominent news stories of homeless people attacking residents.

Obviously those incidents don't represent all homeless people, but please be open to talking about these incidents



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Devo's site -

would draw homeless and
crime - 51 year resident and
don't want homeless to
increase in my neighborhood -

I babysit - and a homeless
shelters will affect my income.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

This is the main concern
for the neighborhood
residents and business.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- Although ~~the~~ the BNC will have 24/7 security, there is need to increase police staff?
- BNC is not prison, the homeless people live @ BNC can still in and out freely, ~~king~~ ~~right~~? How could ~~is~~ the police depart protect the ~~residents~~ residents from affecting by the homeless without increasing staff members.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I am concerned that HNC area will result more encampments around that area. This could result in increased in petty crime.

If homeless have drug/alcohol problems, area around HNC will see increase in drug related issues.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

concern crime will be
more



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The HNC will help increase
our sense of safety,



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Crime will be a reality
near HNC 1. Doesn't matter
what police dept has to say.

Just having security or police watch
is not going to be enough!

No HNC in residential
neighborhood like Decato!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Schools are within 1
mile Paterson



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I think lets set up a police station
or arrangement which will make
safe for residents.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

It is scary to see
Drug addicts wandering on Road
open entry ~~is~~ should not allow



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Fremont need to be a very safe area with minimal criminal activities. Recently, this has changed and if the Navigation Center is established, more crime is foreseeable.

We want a safe and comfortable place to live.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will provide protection
for our homeless neighbors.

It is demonstrated by
data to not increase crime



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Navigation Center bring in drug users,
and mental-ill person to the Decoto
area, it will bring in more
crime, health, and safety issues
Please select "city hall site"
as the Navigation Center for better
and more help to the Homeless



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The ~~report~~ report from Chief of police
does not convince residents to believe
no safety concern !!

Deeto is not right location!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The people who would be using the
ANC services are already existing on
the street. ~~If anything getting them~~
~~however~~ Safety shouldn't be a big
concern because its the same people
that are already there.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~The~~ Safety for kids and residents is primary concern as Decoto is near residential neighborhood so no hmc in Decoto.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

FINC brings unnecessary issues
related to safety of people around/
nearby.

Hygiene issues ~~with~~

plenty of homeless have increased
already in the area -



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We care for Fremont.

We need safe area to live

to run business

No navigation center in city Hall

no in Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

PLEASE NO HNC NEAR RESIDENTIAL
AREA.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Having a HNC will help all the citizens of Fremont. It is a fact that the homeless are victims not criminals. A HNC will provide safety for all including the homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Buddy HNC in the city
just ignore the safety of Fremont
residents, especially children.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Attack by homeless people have
become more & more frequent.
Seems like law abiding citizens
have less rights & help.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

NO HNC at residential area.

No. HNC example right on top of a residential neighborhood to draw from only industrial site. why risk it?

No Decoto site.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Scared

~~Scared~~ ~~scared~~ about safety of children going to schools in the area and scared about the safety of the residential families. There is so much more risk if an MNC is built in a residential area versus a commercial area.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

How are crimes going to be prevented? San Francisco recently had a case where a woman was attacked outside her home. The HNC can potentially increase crime in the city making it more unsafe for residents of all ages. Many homeless have mental issues and need help with that. It causes them to say things or unexpected lash out at people. We need to find solutions for these issues ahead of providing permanent housing.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I think this will improve
safety of the homeless,
without decreasing safety
of residents, a win-win!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There could be increased crime activity as the number of homeless increase. For instance, there could be prejudice against the homeless, which could lead to fights. Moreover, there could be drug abuse among the homeless. Also, increased thefts might be a problem near such a huge residential area.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Tell us the ~~catch~~ about how many
crimes occurred by homeless?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Without suspension, to build a ~~causing~~
Navigation Center will increase the opportunities
of making Fremont a criminal city
rapidly, which will also dramatically trap
our children into a uncontrollable living
or schooling environment.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Fremont Police Chief officer's presentation mentioned that Batter/DV is the 2nd highest crime in Fremont. The HNC will accept 50% from the tri-cities. As the battery/DV in Fremont already so high, accepting un-housed folks from other cities will attract more un-housed folks to the city. It's a real concern that the crime rate will increase.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HINC in Fremont

Please care about the safety of Fremont residence
the safety of school students, the safety of
people live, shop, and study and work in
Fremont.

Don't waste tax-payer's money!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We need to help our un-housed
neighbors. They will be safer
in a ANC than on the streets
- I agree!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~It has been said~~ Fremont police dept
is understaffed so lot of so called
"low level crime" is ignored. This
almost ~~legitizes~~ legitimizes things
like petty thefts, car breakins as
they are not followed through



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Crime will increase
for sure, backed up
by decades of research.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

When there is an admission waiting list for the proposed navigation center, candidates including those from outside of fremont, may gather in the surrounding area waiting for their spots. How does the City plan to take care of them?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No solid data to support the
idea of no safety issue in residential
area!

Not in Deeto!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HNC in condensed residential
area - decoto

HNC will help increase our
sense of safety.



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Name

I am very concern

Representing (Organization/Self)

about safety

Address (Optional)

Email Address (Optional)

Note: Once completed, this card becomes a public document.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We want to keep Fremont
crime free.

It is one of the best
cities. No more buildings



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Why in Fremont? I live here and fear
the homeless (no offense); I can't walk
home from school anymore. What about
SAFETY 1st!!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Lift people out of homelessness
so that they can be safer
than on the streets or in their
vehicles.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in Fremont

Because ~~this will~~ for safety

for Fremont city.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Absolutely no concerns

whatsoever.

Homelessness / being poor

is not their crime, it is

ours.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Regardless of the site, the city needs to have plans to deter encampments by the center.

Please make these plans public.

Also, we need to know details about how the HNC staff will deal with repeat drug users coming to the center.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

High correlation of homelessness to drugs,
sex abuse/predator behavior, theft,
vandalism, misdemeanors.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC only attracts more homeless,
doesn't provide the needed treatment
for drug, alcohol, mental issues



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- How can you ensure crime or T in
Crime does not happen in HNC?

It's true not all homeless people are
drug addicts & mental health illmen. But
even in a small % of homeless & those
disabilities wander around HNC is
a concern for residents.

- How does FPD know if homeless has
mental illness or not? ~~etc~~



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

From the doctor Police Chief J. Shaves, it is

clear that homeless crimes rates are high.

~~way~~ Unless there are proof and measures

to keep us safe, don't rush to build

HNC in residential areas.

NOT ~~ONE~~ HNC BUILT in residential before!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Better for the community and the unhoused
to have an HNC rather than public
encampments!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

People have a right
to live in safety and
not have fear from
another San Francisco.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

it will bring more
homeless people to Fremont.

it is big concerns for Fremont
citizens

All city are dealing with
homeless, but not all cities
build HNC.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will ~~not~~ improve
safety and decrease crime.
No HNC in Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Bring crimes in

Forever change Fremont
toward Oakland

Drugs & Alchols

Children Safety



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Decoto is a dumping ground



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There are cases that homeless ~~st~~ people are becoming aggressively panhandling for fund. They created confrontation and fight. It's not safe for ~~the~~ Dewto site mostly filled w/ residents and kids.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

1. It is ridiculous to allow drug and ~~alcohol~~ ^{alcohol} in HNC. It ~~will~~ will make HNC fail.
2. the Decoto site is too close to the schools and resident areas.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

If 40% of police activities are about homeless last year. We have every reason to question setting up an ~~HOV~~ ~~around~~ residential area could help/reduce the safety problem.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Worried that Fremont
is going downhill-☹️

Who knows for sure if
Nav CTR will help or not-

We should try it!! What
other idea should we try?
Doing nothing is not working!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The top concern I have is as follows:

1. if there are drug use inside the centre, how will the city/police handle the drug abuse/misuse.

2. if there are more ^{than} the allowed limit people come, will the centre turn them away? Or how will the centre handle the guests/additional members?

3. How to guarantee the schools/kids will not be affected?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Concerns about safety around the area.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- ① Any HWC will draw more crime and safety issues around it, no doubt about it. Police should have dedicated forces to address this.
- ② The key reason for people to become homeless is their health issue, this is related to drug activity too. City should address their health issue.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

POLICE DEPT IS NOT
EQUIPPED TO HANDLE HMC



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No Crime in city of
Fremont. Do not creat
another unsafeness
Navigation Center

We saw SF Navigation Center
Problems. Not for us



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Please describe in detail what steps are being taken to ensure safety to the public in both location.

The city hall site is closer to the police station, why not there?

Many questions have remained unanswered regarding the operation + success of HNC (I mean real concrete information)

Do NOT TEST THIS OUT IN A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

It will definitely increase
crime!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Deoto is residencial area. a lot
of park and public school around
it. if you build HMC in there, it's
very dangerom for the kids and
resident.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety and concern about the
strangers wandering near by kids
school and parks.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The center will produce
more crimes and disorders.



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

Study show ~~40 times higher~~
The rate of violent crimes
was 40 times higher in
the homeless population
I am very concerned the safety
in Fremont when HNC division Fremont

Comment

On average, homeless has a high rate of criminal. That is a fact. Nothing to do with the "poor".

~~50%~~ if you divide the criminal number to # of population of homeless, compares the same # of criminal number divided by the total population of Fremont

Comment

No matter what city is trying to convince residence about safety when HNC is buid in residential area, it just takes one incident for one person to prove ~~this~~ it wrong that HNC will not increase crime. Residential area with school & parks in neighehood is big safety concern with HNC in plac.
NO Decoto!!!

Comment

Crime data shows that shelters don't generate a lot of violent crime in the neighborhood where they are located.

The ANC will be much safer - a program instead of an authorized encampment where people are afraid to call the police.

Comment

I understand the homeless commit very few burglaries, robberies, or theft and the biggest risk is starting fires from fires for warmth, cooking, light -- or drugs/cigarettes?

I am more concerned about sufficient law enforcement resources for traffic safety, neighborhood + residential safety + security, including gun control - perhaps a gun buy-back day?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Low bar #NC is a
major concern for safety -

Please beef up police presence
in the area of the #NC



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment: Unless the Govt takes a proactive role in providing jobs for the homeless and moving them to less expensive places than the Bay Area I believe there are always going to be homeless and the easiest way for them to get money is to turn to crime. I wish the homeless were provided education and training & get jobs than just provided homes I am worried about escalating crime and drug use and alcohol abuse in Fremont. I am very worried about my own community's safety as well as the safety of the homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

since the proposed navigation center
will house homeless people with drug
addiction and abuse problems, how
will ensure the mentally ill clients'
needles and drugs won't be left outside
for kids to take and distribute?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Worry crime increasing



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The Fremont Police Department chief mentioned the crime rate among unhoused ppl is higher than general population. ~~is~~ This is a concern of me, ~~if~~ if the location is close to residential area, where young kids and elder people will be around.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- ① What if clients of HNC commit criminal behaviors outside HNC? Instead of having police to stop it, I prefer no such thing at the first place.
- ② What if the clients fail~~ed~~ to find housing, and go back to streets around HNC in the neighborhood



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Next to Site - Concerned
about childrens +
residential areas
safety



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~It~~ HNIC must increase ~~crime~~ crime
for sure! No residential area!

Prove it by building next to

City Hall parking lot!

Prove us! Show us!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

NO decoys!

There is no police station in
North Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety / Crime is the main argument against having the ANC in Decoto. Since this area is so close to many schools, homes, and parks, having the ANC there will be dangerous to nearby residents.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

ALSO a concern and city need to place
safeguards to avoid negative encounters
with residents, school children and
attracting other folks from far away
cities.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

WHY ~~AGENCY~~ AREN'T WE INCLUDING
FAMILIES OF HOMELESS PEOPLE INTO
CONSIDERATION? WHY NOT OFFER THEM
CASH FOR TAKING IN THEIR OWN
FAMILY MEMBERS BACK?

FAMILY KNOWS A PERSON MUCH
BETTER THAN ANY AGENCY. THEY OFTEN
DON'T HAVE RESOURCES, WHERE WE CAN
HELP. AND THIS WILL CONTROL CRIME
AS WELL.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

1. ~~Just~~ Just recent news in SF last week: a lady was attacked by a homeless in front of her apartment door. The police came after 35 mins. What if this happens to our kids nearby? So many schools are nearby!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Unhealthy Environment!

Chance to increase crime

Absolutely NO



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Proposed HNC is a low barrier facility, that accepts mentally ill ^{people} and drug abusers. Also, HNC will not evict tenants if they keep using drug, although drug use on-site is not allowed. This means those drug abusers have to use drug around the center, right INSIDE neighbourhood. Residential area with kids play all the time, has ZERO tolerance to DRUG. No HNC at Decoto and Residential Area.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Being attacked by homeless wandering on streets twice myself, I truly want homeless to have a shelter so they don't end up on the street. But it's legitimate for me to concern for my safety, and my family's safety, knowing there will be increasing homeless in my neighborhood as a result of the HALL nearby.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

It's biggest concern. When HMR is proposed close to school & residential. based on news, experience in past Homeless people create lot of nuisance in community,

We love homeless people but not a cost of our innocent school and well elderly neighbours and parents



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I have personally experienced
w/ homeless on DeCosto at

7-11 - lying by door
like they're dead

throwing up while sitting
on the step —

Very bad for customers



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Not In Decote,

crimme ratio will be increasing



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There are ~~many~~ aggressive
homeless. One is ~~so~~ too many
already. Not to build HNCs
in residential area!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Do IT Right! Not Decoto! Not Residential!

Safety and crime concern!

The site is too far from business/restaurant areas where left over food can be provided to the HAWK! Not Residential!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Definite concerns about
personal safety with MNC
on Decoto. Scares me greatly.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~here~~ No Decoto

There is big issue on safety & crime
for HNC site. HNC need close to hospital
and police station. Decoto is far
away from both of them.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety impact needs to be studied

in more comprehensive manner. The cited

data are inadequate or not statistically significant

to make any meaningful conclusion.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

concern crime will increase



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The HNC only provides one meal per day.

So the participants have to come one of the center for more food.

Our chief explained the correlation between homeless population and disturbance calls caused by negative interactions.

What will the city do if there's an increase in negative interactions around the HNC.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There is big land next to Fremont
police station. I strongly recommend that area
is more safe to build homeless center with better
control those drugs user or crime.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Low bar for HNC implies that there might be people who are not vetted properly. ~~It~~ Granted it might be very low percentage but only one bad actor can endanger the ~~lives~~ life of a child. I think we should increase the vetting for HNC.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There will be no safety
for resi. of Decoto Road site,
and crime may be
increased.

So No Decoto



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

MORE CRIME

NOT safe for children & neighbors



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Decorate near kid's park
no police station.

Petty thefts will increase in
nearby homes.

Residents and mostly kids/elderly
should be kept away as they
mostly vulnerable to crimes



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Look at the real example of a homeless guy
attack the S.F.C Lady recently. Very worry about
the safety around it. I can't imagine if me and
my kids can't walk happily ~~and~~ and play in the
near by parks.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Bad location for the neighborhood,
bad location for the homeless



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC Will create more crimes,
and more problems. Just like
feeding birds, if we feeding
birds, there are more to come &
leave all the big mess. also HNC
will not take care of homeless
~~problems~~ problems.

No HNC in Fremont at all !!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- Safety of kids goes for a top
- Drug use goes up
- Alcohol use goes up
- Resistant safety goes for a top
- Bad Influence spoils future of kids
- Crime rate increases



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HNC @ Decoto

Security Concern for

Kids & family. Don't

feel SAFE



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

As a resident in Fremont, I am very concern about safety for kids, elders, and overall criminal rate increasing due to the HNC.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

drop of Alcohol accident
Case increase. More Homeless,
more to prevent



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

It's not safe when
navigation center. More
crime and endanger to
elderly and children



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Most concern is the safety
issue to the community.

Build navigation center will
attract more homeless to Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We have seen rising rate of people who sleeping in their car. Since city decide to pick a site for HMC, package got stolen, they left us trash, empty bottles on the street. they even BBQ on the sidewalk. Most of those people were not from Fremont locally. And Police can not ~~no~~ enforce them to move along, what they can do is after those people committed crimes murder to arrest them.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The ~~situation~~ situation of the areas surrounding those existing HNC sites (i.e. Berkeley, Oakland) is very bad: a lot of encamps, trashes, etc. How could we believe the new HNC would not have the same problem?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

crime rate around the
Vancouver & Seattle

HNC rose

Berkeley HNC was built in
industrial. Non-comparable



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

on-site usage of Drugs is not allowed at
HVC. this makes it the neighborhood's
problem where the homeless folks are going
to shoot up. This will become neighborhood
problem when mentally ill homeless folks
are going to cause disturbances in
our neighborhoods not down to any police
or hospitals where they can seek help ~~as~~
\$ NOT DECOTO, NOT RESIDENTIAL
"VVE to CITY LEAD"



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

DOES THE CITY PLAN TO HAVE INCREASED
LAW ENFORCEMENT WORK FORCE TO HANDLE
INCREASED CRIME RATE OR WOULD GO
IGNORED

HOW THE HNC PLAN'S TO ENSURE THE HOMELESS
DON'T WANDER INTO RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD'S
AND COMMIT PETTY CRIMES



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will be a magnet for homeless folks from outside Fremont. Also, it's a low barrier

concerns:

(a) No restriction to use alcohol/drugs, even if discouraged within HNC, will increase usage outside HNC

(b) Crimes & Safety issues → how well they'll be addressed by police? ↘



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There is no guarantee that
there WONT be encampments.
No Decoto!! given that there
are schools, parks & homes
nearby & busy street.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Alcohol and drugs are close to children

is absolute NO.

Please choose a site NOT close to

Residency



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will increase crime in city.

Fremont will lose its spot as top safe city, if HNC is located in Fremont



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

It's Leads to more common crime
The people who use ~~drugs~~ drugs will
~~be~~ increased. It's not safe for kids.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

please set up a police station at north fremont first.

Let us know how to prevent the crime by the homeless with mental and drug problems



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

① FOR THE SAFETY OF THE HOMELESS, DE COTO SITE DOES NOT HAS SAFE WALK WAY TO ANY WHARF.

② DRUG DEALERS WILL BE VERY HAPPY TO SELL DRUGS + TO CHILDREN @ THOSE AREAS.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Yes HNC!

People experiencing homelessness have a high risk of being victims of crime. It's even more compounded when they belong to other marginalized groups. For example, Black trans women are much more likely to be murdered than the general population, and homelessness puts them at extra risk. We need ~~it~~ path out of homelessness.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Like to ^{pass} pass

- 1) Homeless has ~30% rate of committing crime.
(based on Chief Kim's slide.)
- 2) When thinking of crime/safety impact you should count how many homeless in the location first. If the area has few, then building H/W there means moving crimes from one place to another.
- 3) Residential area has a lot of kids, they should not be the one who bare the impact!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Something I enjoy about my neighborhood is being able to walk day or night, dark or light. This has already begun to change as homeless people have been drawn to our community. I have encountered people urinating in garbage cans at Brookside Shopping Center, with their pants down/exposed, as well as those swearing at people as they walk in and out of businesses. It is becoming unsafe and unsanitary to live in Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There will no safety for
Resi. of Decoto Rd and
Crime may increase.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

1. There's just a news happening in SF last week. A woman is attacked by a homeless in front of her apartment door. Luckily, with the help of the safety guard, she gets in to the building safely. What if she's not lucky? The police come after 35 min, saying this is not high priority. What if this happen to our kids nearby? So many schools are nearby.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Have a HNC in Fremont!

- Crimes guarantee will increase

- Fremont soon will become
Oakland! SF!

- Drugs Abuse will definitely start
in Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL ILLNESS
CAUSES AN INABILITY TO CONDUCT
CRITICAL THINKING. WHEN SOMEONE
IS UNABLE TO THINK, THEY CAN
BE DANGEROUS. I.E. THE MAN WHO
ATTACKED THE WOMAN IN EMBARCADERO
CLAIMING DANGEROUS ROBOTS ARE EVERYWHERE.
AUSTIN VINCENT HAS A MENTAL ILLNESS.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Using Berkeley as a example, my son is studying in Berkeley, they are very scared ~~scared~~ walking around campus as they were hit by the homeless time to time if they walking by themselves. by the policy can't do anything. Also, as long as the homeless hold less than \$950. they will not jailed or punish.

No HNC in Fremont

NO HNC in Fremont



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

An HNC is not a threat to children, safety or schools. It will help the problem, not endanger anyone. Treat people expanding homelessness with the respect ~~you~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No any homeless in Fremont NO
We don't want to see Fremont become
a drug, Alcohol & criminal city
We don't want to see more accident
Case happen by drug & alcohol.
We don't want more homeless
move in then good family move out
Please don't let Fremont become like
Oakland & San Jose. We want City
Council avoid problem with homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- Use of drugs and alcohol
- Safety of residents as well as indigent
- Enforcement of disturbances related to location resulting from substance abuse
- Excess trash or animal waste
- Spread of infectious disease



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The reference about the impacts on neighborhood by HNC is scientific flawed and biased!

The report by chief of police last time showed there are a lot of calls related to homeless. Build HNC at City Hall will significantly decrease the disturbance calls.

The decoto site is on busy streets. I have seen many times some folks cross streets anywhere anytime.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I believe the unhoused themselves don't pose a threat to safety. However, as we know they ~~do~~ are often the victims of more evil crimes committed by real criminals. The latter, ~~more~~ population, if allowed to persist for even a short while, but Fremont PD can take action, may cause consequences nobody can handle, in a dense residential area such as Decoto.

Therefore, not Decoto.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The Study shows. The property crime
increase once there is a HNC or shelter
open. How to prevent the impact to the neighbor
Meanwhile. Most of Homeless is also the victim
Some bad thing happens in HNC.
How to stop crime inside?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

- How to ensure Decoto safe since it is far away from police station'
- police comes to site often 30min later.
At that time crime already finished.
How to ensure drug free environment'



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No data shows no impact
(safety crimes) when HNE is
built.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Homeless has higher crime rate,
700 times higher than regular
citizen according to the data
give ~~to~~ by Fremont chief.

I have failed to see any
measure provided by city to
mention how to protect the safety
of community



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Basically ~~the police~~ crime will increase
and it will come right to people's
doorsteps. This has been PROVEN
in San Francisco. And SFPD does
nothing about it. Neither with
Fremont PD.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety and increased crime rate
is my primary concern.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

It will increase crime rate for sure!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Thank you for the report on crime stats.

- I'm curious about the discrepancy between Chief Petersen's assessment of encampments around Berkeley HNC 5. The audience member's contention that she saw encampments + had
- Also another audience member



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Absolutely NO concerns.

Chance for increase crimes.
Unhealthy environment around us.
homeless / Poor.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No safety for resident

Chance to increase crime.

NO,



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No safety for residents
increase crime around



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will investigate more and more homeless people from Bay Area - California, even other states. it will not solve the problem. it will risk the residents of fremont, especially kids and women.

No to HNC



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No safety for resident.

Increase crime around



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Listen to the chief of police -
the HNC is needed to
improve health and safety!
Don't listen to people who
are afraid or uninformed.
HNC is good for Fremont.
People living on the street
is unethical and unhealthy
for everyone. Build HNC now.



COMMENT CARD

Decoto Site

Comment

No HNC in Fremont

or

Crime Increase



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

If city decides to build HNC at Decato it will endanger the kids at nearby schools and park areas. And what about the residents right across the street. will they feel safe in going outside w/ their kids. NO! they will be worried if something happens to them and their loved ones because of the people who have already ruined their own lives!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

* If homeless can't get enough food & needed (minimum), they will be likely to commit crime

HNC is not enough to give them enough support (only 1 meal per day)

So I'm concerned about crime rate will go up if there is HNC near by



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Disturbances of local Residents
harrasment to local Business workers.
Un safe walking for ~~kids~~ residents
especially kids.
Unhealthy living enviroment due to trash &
needels & drug use. Rose
Who pays for the cost of HNC? Any
future cost come from local Tax? We
as local Resident don't want any more Tax just
for Mayor to be able to climb to more upper
position

Comment

Both sites - or more smaller ones -

More police on patrol for Central - Give police power to protect citizens! Reduce crime, & home burglaries -

"Home" "Safety" is important to me! Elderly taken advantage of! Police Great & Laws ~~to~~ back them up! Stricter laws to help police

Safety/Crime

Comment ① ~~I~~ I don't know what would happen if I didn't stay away ^{from} her immediately. Who can guarantee that a homeless woman with mental problems will not do harm to ~~me~~ ^{people}.

No HNC in Residential Area

I still remember my first experience to talk with homeless. One year ago, a homeless woman looked at me and said, "Why do you want to hang me? Why did you kill all of my families?" She really thought I killed her families and wanted to kill her. And I just stayed away from her when I realized that she had mental problems. I know she is a poor person who lost her home and had mental problems. I want to help her without ~~safely~~ ~~safely~~ sacrificing my safety and my families' safety. Please ~~do~~ build HNC in industrial areas.

Comment

DATA PROVIDED WAS AND

IS IN CLUSTER NOT A

314 ENOUGH SAMPLE OR

TIME FRAME TO ADEQUATELY

PROVIDE A SENSIBLE OR ANY

CONCLUSION!!

COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

- crime of homeless commits more crime per person. 250K residents vs 600 homeless

Comment

I attended a Union City Police lead (C.O.P.S.) meeting to address an encampment next to Quarry Lakes Park and the stated that there was a lot of crime (assault, drug use/sales, prostitution, arson, etc) This info from a different Police agency seems to contradict the statements that the HNC will not cause an uptick in crime. The HNC its self may not cause as much crime but the encampments do cause crime.

There is ~~an~~ a larger issue of crime of encampments that has not been addressed.



NO ANCHOR IN FREMONT
COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Fremont City Council:

Comment

1. Crime rate increasing in Fremont,
Break in cars. Burglary.
Have you done anything to ↑ ???
2. Do you ~~want~~ ^{like} to see needles,
human waste in Fremont when you
Walking on the street with your
KIDS, friends, family ???
3. YOU DON'T CARE the SAFETY of
FREMONT RESIDENTS.
4. YOU DON'T RESPECT ALL of us.

Comment

From the Police Dept Chiefs talk, I have the following ~~questions~~ comments.

1. The trespassing incident number among houseless people in Fremont is very high (7200?). This ~~is not~~ suggests that residential areas ^{are} not appropriate for HNCs. Therefore, Not Decoto.

2. Berkeley's HNC is in a non-residential area. If the city wants to use their HNC as the model for Fremont, city officials should not choose ^{the} Decoto site.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I'M MORE WORRIED
ABOUT THE "NO"
CROWD BEING
DANGEROUS THAN
HOMELESS PEOPLE

Comment Not DECTO / Not Residential.
ial.

- No HNC Near Residential areas as it will increase possibility of drug & substance abuse at our schools.
- HNC must be close to FPD ~~so~~ ~~it can be~~ This is needed for safety of everyone.
- Police chief apparently prefers Decto.
• If police chief thinks HNC has no effect on crime please disregard her opinion.

Comment

Stop citing the bias term
paper! The Vancouver IJNE has
proven to become a criminal hotspot
It is the 20% homeless with mental
illness & criminal tendency that worries
us!

Safety/Crime

Comment

The concern that crime will rise around the proposed navigation center makes no sense, especially considering that crimes perpetrated by the homeless community are rampant around the entire city. At my place of business I see it on a daily basis and have felt threatened, unsafe, and incapable of physically protecting myself. The police are little to no help, have slow response times, and very poor follow up. I have been told by officers that these crimes are "low priority" for the department, even when threats of violence have been leveled, even when they are naked and setting fires or saying they have a gun.

Comment

Police Chief says the sites
were chosen "Away from Schools".
That is an obvious and direct LIE!

The Decoto site is within a
10-15 MINUTE WALK from the following:-

- PATTERSON ELEMENTARY (0.5 miles)
- AMERICAN HIGH (1 mile)
- THORNTON JR HIGH
- OLIVERA ELEMENTARY
- BROOKVALE ELEMENTARY
- CRANDALL CREEK PARK (0.3 miles)



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Extremely concerned about

the safety of children in

pattern ~~of~~ school, which is only

10 mins walk from Decoto.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

highest

~~There~~ The [✓] disturbance calls involving homeless are from downtown. The most encampments in Fremont are in downtown. Build HNE here can reduce the burdens on the police departments. The best thing is reduce the crime number in Fremont!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

low barrier entry will definitely
increase crime rate in Fremont.
specially in downtown. It will
ruin Fremont's downtown
business



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~It is~~ to be honest, the
best way to increase safety
and decrease crime for everyone
is getting people out of
homelessness. Doing nothing will not
make homeless people or the
community safer. But building the
HNC will.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

There are evidence / past learnings
already. the safety is a reasonable
concern for the type of center



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The crime rate overall of homeless people is 200 times higher than housed residents. All the concerns ~~are~~ of safety are valid. Without addressing this issue, building HNL at residential area is not going to be supported by communities.

Select a site that is close to police station



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

None

Good job!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I am concerned about the "no barrier" criteria, and the fact that zero tolerance for substance abuse is for onsite only. There is not ^{enough} incentive for homeless to stay sober at all time and try to start to work ASAP.

Other successful program in San Diego and Austin required homeless clients to be sober and pay their rent to incentivize them be accountable and sufficient



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Keeping an HNC in a residential area of Fremont is very concerning.

It would have been better if we could have the center at an industrial location like Auto Mall.

Once we can prove success in 1 industrial area, we could set it in other industrial locations.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~Free~~ ~~Area~~ No homeless navigation in
Fremont. The crime rate is rocket
up when attract homeless people
around the neighborhood.

Please don't built one.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

As a person who has lived their whole life in Fremont, I am not concerned for my own safety around homeless people. I'm more concerned for the homeless people's safety. The HNC will keep them safe.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

PD has chosen very limited data points to make their case in favor of safety in vicinity of HMC.

This doesn't build any confidence and shows city staff/PP in poor light



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

What about safety if the
HNC resident is not allowed
inside for using drug &
alcohol



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety is a big concern!
Crime rate will increase. Fremont
will become another Oakland.
We love Fremont, please do not
ruin our home!!! No Downtown!!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The FPD Chief ~~has~~ shown that many types of crimes have much higher incident rates among homeless people than regular residents, e.g. ~~to~~ trespassing.

This suggests that residential areas such as Decoto are not appropriate for HNC. There are many schools including several elementary schools within walking distance of the potential Decoto site ~~which~~ is making children attending those schools very vulnerable if HNC is built there.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Safety and crime is big concern for our communities. Look at San Francisco and Oakland, government has spent tons of tax payers money and the situation is getting worse and worse.

Fremont needs to be cautious on NHC, which doesn't solve homeless problem, but cause more problems /



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

A lot of data shows the crime rate is significantly higher in homeless population.

Building a HWC in residential area is a Bad choice.

Please consider the resident safety first D



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

A quite number of homeless
have mental or drug issues.

How will Fremont City make

them under good care and make sure
they will not navigate on the streets
to harm residents, especially children?

please take it seriously. One accident
will erase all the efforts!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No huc in city Hall

No huc in Fremont.

We need safe environment

to live to raise kids

Kids need safe environment



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

POLICE CHIEF'S STATE ON DATA
WAS INCOMPLETE. PLEASE COME WITH
SUPPORTED FACTS WITHOUT BIAS



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Home will bring more crime
in Fremont. Crime rate for
Homeless is 100 - 200 TIMES Higher
than Regular Residents. !!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Chief Petersen use some funny data.
There are 240,000 residents in Fremont
but 608 homeless. and the crimes commit
were just counted not %. That is ridiculous!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Wrong priorities;

normal homeless need help the most.

residents safety should be city's

top priority. If city is not safe,

tax payer will leave, more criminal
will come. Fremont is following Oakland



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

Safety concerns to the HNC.

I had bad experiences with those places and homeless person ~~the~~ on the street in downtown SF.

I don't want Fremont to become the same like SF.



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

need better plan for
security around HUIE



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

no huc in city hall.

We in Fremont

our kids need safety

environment to grow up



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

The government must make sure
it is far from residential area.
considering the crime issue.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Would HNC staff ^{Super Vise} ~~support~~ HNC homeless people 24 hours as you mentioned under questionnaire.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I am not worried that the HNC will increase crime. The center is a closed-off community. We need to help vulnerable homeless individuals.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Big concerns if no extra measures are taken.

Need risk mitigations!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

* No Decoto

Concern of crime increased.

Lot of kids play in park.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

~~311 Data form~~

Data from 311 shows the crime rate decreased after the HNC was built at Berkeley. However, the crime rate increased around 0.5 miles to 1 mile, so the crime rate is not guaranteed.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Homeless people are more likely to commit crime.
Probability, statistics won't lie to us.

I don't want to bring risk factors to
residential area.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Unhoused causing problems -

45 beds is not a

lot

Comment

According to your own survey, 20%+ are ~~as~~ statistically higher crime/less safe population.

Building an HNC in downtown, it's the same as bringing a community safety issues from data point of view.

It's a high density area w. lots of walking population. ~~Think~~ Of course it causes safety concerns.

Comment

~~It's high crime~~ Decoto site

there are a lot of public

school without fence its

Dangerous for kids. Do it

right Decoto is bad

location.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We concern about the increase of crime,
~~and~~ in the center of Fremont.

Threatening to the children and
women living here as the drug
and alcohol are not prohibited in
this center.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

How can you prevent the people live in HNC from using drugs outside of HNC and in the neighborhood? How can you prevent drug dealers drawn to HNC neighborhood because there are more drug users here?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

1. Too close to residential area and school. The crime rate will increase if building have in both sites.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Decoto site is dangerous for unhoused friends
if they live there. It's too close to the rush
traffics and there's no sidewalk.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

In last workshop. Police Chief shared a presentation with data showing very high trespassing committed by transient. Decoto is a highly habitated residential area with a lot of kids, students and families.

How will police & Department address this issue?

Will the city and police department choose to ignore the safety and welfare of Decoto neighborhood?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

①. Low priority crimes may not be important to the police station, but it will traumatize a child if it happens around where they live. It's high priority for a ~~in~~ family.

~~②.~~



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

We have stolen the packages, tested and trespass in downtown our home. Police law force can not do much about it. Homeless are sleeping in their car. doing cigarette & drinking alcohol also leave trash and empty bottles on the street. This is getting worse, more Homeless will be attract by HNC. And police in Fremont already tight hand with the crime now. How could them protect the residents?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No other HNC has been
built near a ~~red~~ residential
area. Building a HNC near any
residential area will jeopardize
the safety of children and
women.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No police station in north Fremont
If HINC in Decoto, how to prevent
crime increase or help homeless if
they have any mental/physical
problem



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

I worry for the safety of Fremont's
homeless residents from the people
who oppose the HNC. The opposition
is more dangerous than the homeless.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

① Residential area has too many children play in play grounds and walk on streets every day, putting HNC there makes mentally ill & drug users also walk around the same area, how do you prevent incidents from happening?

Currently homeless rarely goes to pure residential area, unless they ~~are to~~ plan to commit crimes like trespassing, stealing, etc.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Based on first workshop presentation.
Obviously homebreaking crime cases
most created by homeless.
So, No HAVC in Decade, No I+V C
in Residential areas.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

As a Decoto Resident, we don't feel it's safe. Homeless people already walking around the neighborhood, leaving trash behind. Needles can found on the sidewalk. Crime rate for sure will go up.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HNC will not ~~so~~ help
homeless

HNC will increasing
problems

NO HNC in FREMONT!!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Data shows crimes come up around every HNC. I have big ~~concerns~~ safety concerns about our kids in proposed HNC locations. Please show real data on that.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

HMC allow people to
go outside to use drugs
and alcohol.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

NO Decoto! No Residential!

Please don't build THK near schools & children.

Decoto is busy street, traffic is bad not good for Homeless. Also, HL do not have money for bus fee & foods. close to city hall is better.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Even if 10% have criminal history or drug history, that makes it 9 people out of 90 people in my vicinity all the time.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Very concerned about Devoto

so far away from police station

children ~~Q~~ needs better environment
to walk home after school.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

How do you control/ensure there
won't any Homeless candidates from
camping / hanging around the
Navigation center and into our
residential neighborhood, including
nearby schools, parks?



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

1. In SF, a lady is attacked by a homeless people.
Police only come after 35 min as it's not
of top priority



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Since the navigation center is going to have homeless with mental illness and substance abuse, a safe environment is extremely important for them. The Decoto site is without any sidewalks, and next to highway 88 and 880 exits, which has heavy traffic during peak hours and fast traveling cars during slow hours. Decoto site is not good for homeless



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

San Francisco has been covered with
shit and needles. Do you want to
make Fremont into another San Francisco?
~~The~~ Don't repeat homeless people are safety
There's so many cases of homeless people
attacking people in SF, Oakland.
If the tragedies happened in
Fremont, those who insisted on
building hinc, you are all
accomplices!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Yes HNC!

There's an unjust, unequal experience of the law between housed and unhoused people. Unhoused folks are more likely to be victims of crime. They're also more likely to ~~be~~ be targetted by police due to lack of access to privacy, and bias by people calling police on them. We shouldn't have anyone treated as second-class citizens. Housing our people will help.



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

Staffs were saying no drugs and alcohol in the center, and saying ~~the~~ ~~if~~ if homeless folks are using alcohol and drugs outside the center, it will require ~~reside~~ people from the neighborhood to report to the police.

However if the center is so closed to the elementary schools like ~~to~~ within 10 minutes walking, how little kids know these drugs and alcohol and report to the police?

We want to help the homeless but ^{we} also need to protect the kids. No HNE in Residential area, ^{Decoto} ^{Wrong} ^{Location}